
 

Class II Permissive Change Letter 
Date: 2016/8/2 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

FCC ID: ZMYAM525 / Grant Date: 02/11/2016 for DTS Grant and 08/01/2016 for NII Grant 

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, MitraStar Technology Corporation hereby requests a Class II Permissive 

Change. 

The model name shall be same as before. 

Modification: 

This product is an extension of original report under Sporton project number: 5O2010 and 

5O2010-01 

Adding the brand name: ARRIS 

Changing MoCA module. 

Changing 2.4GHz layout. 

Updating test rule of 5GHz band 4 to “15.407 (b)(4)(i) of New Rules (ET Docket No. 13–49; FCC 

16–24)”. 

The maximum conducted output power (average) remains the same for operation in UNII-3. 

There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion. 

There is no any software that can be modified by end-user. 

 

Sincerely, 

Applicant’s company name : MitraStar Technology Corporation 

Applicant’s company address : 
No. 6, Innovation Rd II, Science-Based Industrial, Hsin-Chu, 

Taiwan 

Signature : 

  

Name and Job Title : Yi Wang / Section Manager 

E-Mail : ywang@mitrastar.com.tw 

Tel : 886-3-5777998 

Fax : 886-3-5788837 

 


